Minutes

April 26, 2006

President's Cabinet Minutes Wednesday, April 26 2006 m., President's Office Conference Room

9:00 a.m., President's Office Conference Room
Present: Benny Barnes, Terence Elliott, Gigi Green, Carol Maga, McKinley Williams

Absent: Mariles Magalong

Topic	Outcome		
1. Reports - Academic Senate,	Academic Senate - Terence did not have a report. He did		
Classified Senate, ASU	though want to inform everyone about the student		
	conference we are sponsoring along with San Mateo City		
	College where 350 students will be attending from		
	around the nation. The event will be held at the Crowne		
	Plaza in San Mateo. ASU - Gigi reported that today is		
	Spa Day beginning at 1:00 p.m. in gym. There will be		
	massages, meditation and yoga. Free gift bags will be		
	distributed at this event. May 3rd will be the Cinco de		
	Mayo Celebration featuring performances by Los		
	Cenzontles in the quad. Classified Senate - Benny had		
	no report.		
2. College Council Agenda	Added two items under standing item of remodel:		
	1. New construction start date for Student Activities		
	Building		
	2. Path of Travel Timeline		
	Added two items under unfinished business:		
	1. Report from FFE Committee		
	2. Recommendations and discussions on Student		
	Behavior from President's Cabinet.		
	Recommendations on Student Behavior are:		
	a. Hold forums to discuss appropriate behavior.		
	b. Include expected behavior in new student orientation.		
	c. Classified and Academic Senates need to develop a		
	Code of Ethics. (The managers and students have		
	already done this.)		
	d. List the Student Code of Ethics on the Webadvisor so		
	students would have to read it before they register for		
	classes.		
	e. More visibility of staff and managers needs to occur		
	on campus.		
	f. Hold general assemblies for faculty, staff and students		
	after classes have begun. Also have an All College Day		
	to include students.		

	g. Hold a student appreciation day during the semester where the students are able to give feedback on their expectations.
3. California Educational Opportunity Report - Roadblocks to College	Carol Maga distributed the <i>California Educational Opportunity 2006 Report: Roadblocks to College</i> she received at a recent conference. The report is realistically depressing showing statistics of California students and some of the reasons why they, or a very low percentage, do not enter into college from high school. California has more students per teachers than any other State in the nation. Mack said the report validates our reasons for continuing to work with our feeder high schools and give our high school students opportunities in order to combat some of those reasons listed in the report. Mack asked Carol to send this report to everyone on campus via e-mail. Mack also suggested that the Academic Senate and managers hold a forum to discuss the report. Carol will add this to her Council of Chairs agenda and Terence will be invited for discussion on this item.
4. CAL PASS	Mack would like to send Kenyetta and Tim is definitely going. The meeting is scheduled on May 1st from 10:00 a.m. and 1:00 p.m. in Peralta's Board Room on 333 East 8th Street, in Oakland. Lunch will be provided. The CAL PASS is a program intended to track students from elementary school through university.
5. Kennedy King Table - Constituent Representatives	Mack said the President's Office will purchase a table. We will collect names of staff to fill the table.
6. Program Review Validations - Fall 2005 Cert. Nursing Assistant Dental Assisting Drama Early Childhood Education Early Learning Center Emergency Medical Technician Journalism Non-Credit Real Estate CLASS Division LAVA Division NSAS Division Bookstore	Tim was unable to attend this meeting as he was at the district. The Cabinet decided to meet next Friday, May 5, 2006, at 10:00 a.m. and dedicate the meeting strictly to Program Review. The binder is available from Tim.
7. Other	Meeting adjourned at 10:00 a.m. Respectfully submitted, Melody Hanson, Senior Executive Assistant